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Request for Proposal (RFP)
Aircraft Mechanical Engineering Services (AMES)
Questions and Answers

Notes:

1. The following questions were submitted in response to the AMES Contract RFP. Only those
questions received by the deadline stated in the RFP were addressed. Similar questions have
been consolidated to form one question. Answers to the questions are also provided below.

2. Potential offerors shall not use the organization of this document as an indication of changes
in the structure or requirements of the RFP.

Q1: Do the Past Performance Questionnaires need any specific designation attached to them
to associate them with the correct proposal?
Al: No. Contractors are identified in Section 1A of the Past Performance Questionnaire.

Q2: At the time of proposal, must Offeror’s posses a Facility (Security) Clearance (FCL) at
the SECRET level and provide documentation of current FCL with proposal?
A2:  Yes, in accordance with RFP Section 5.11 Facility Security Clearance.

Q3:  How are these services currently being performed?

A3:  These services are partially provided by in-house engineers. The full range of service
desired is not currently available in-house. There is no current contractor or associated
contract number.

Q4: Do you want a completed copy of the FAR 52.212-3 included with my offer via mail, or
is completing FAR 52.212-3(b) sufficient?

A4:  Please complete RFP Section 5.19 - 52.212-3 Offeror Representations and Certifications-
Commercial Items. (MAY 2011) --
Alternate I (APR 2011) as supplied in the RFP and return the completed section with
your offer.

Q5:  Does the FAR 52.209-5 on page 5-8 go in the technical capability section, is there an
electronic format for this form?

AS5:  Please complete RFP Section 5.12 52.209-5 Certification Regarding Responsibility
Matters. (APR 2010) as supplied in the RFP and return the completed section with your
offer. There is not an electronic format for this form.

Q6:  Does an active CCR registration satisfy the FAR 52.290-7 and -5 requirements? Does it
satisfy 52.212-3 and 3b requirements?

A6:  FAR 52.290-7 and -5 do not exist. An active CCR registration does not satisfy the need
for offerors to complete section 52.212-3 and 3b.
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Q7:  What is the appropriate mail code stop?
A7:  Please mail proposals in accordance with RFP Section 5.8 52.215-109 Proposal Marking
And Delivery (AUG 2011) (JSC Procurement Instruction).



